
Wong, Linda (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Linda: 

Cathy Widener (AIR) 
Tuesday, April 18, 2017 11:14 AM 
Wong, Linda (BOS) 
Kaitlyn Connors (AIR) 
Request for Documents - BOS File No. 170211 - Airport Capital Plan Bonds 
Reso 91-0201 Pre-Bid Garage Taxi Staging Area Mobile Catering Leases.pdf; Reso 97-0147 
First Supplemental Subordinarte Co.mmercial Paper Notes.pdf; Reso 97-0148 Letter of Credit 
& Reimbursement Agreement Commercial Paper Notes.pdf; Reso 99-0299 First 
Supplemental Subordinate Commercial Paper Notes.pdf; Reso 08-0035 Thirteenth 
Supplemental Second Series Revenue Bonds.pdf; Reso 09-0088 Amended and Restated 
First Supplement Subordinate Commercial Paper Notes.pdf; Reso 10-0307 Extending Prior 
Resos Airport's Bonds Finance or Refinance SFO Fuel Co LLC.pdf; Reso 12-0050 Sixteenth 
Supplemental Second Series Revenue Bonds.pdf; Reso 14-0024 Seventeenth Supplemental 
Amend 91-0210 Second Series Revenue Bonds.pdf; Reso 15-0182 Capital Plan Bonds Hotel 
Special Facility.pdf; Reso 16-0274 Second Series Revenue Bonds Finance Capital 
Projects.pdf; Reso 16-0275 Interim Financing for Capital Projects.pdf; TEFRA Proof of 
Publication 21 Nov2016.pdf 

So sorry for the delay. Attached are the documents you requested for File No. 170211 and a summary of the 12/5/2016 
public hearing, as follows: 

• In accordance with TEFRA, Airport staff held a public hearing after timely public notice was published, offering 
members of the public the opportunity to provide comment on the financing of the facilities. The meeting was held 
on December 5, 2016 and there were no written comments submitted and no one presented any comments at the 
hearing. 

Let me know if you need any additional information. 
thanks. 
Cathy 

Cathy Widener 
Director I Government Affairs 
San Francisco International Airport 
Tel 650-821-50231 flysfo.com 

From: Cathy Widener (AIR) 
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 4:54 PM 

To: Jean Caramatti (AIR) <Jean.Caramatti@flysfo.com>; Marissa 

Barredo-San Juan (AIR) <Marissa.Barredo-SanJuan@flysfo.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Request for Documents - BOS File No. 170211 -Airport 
Capita l Plan Bonds 

hi. can I get scanned copies of all the AC resolut ions listed below? Sorry. 
This is the first I've seen the request. 

thanks. 

1 


